
INDEX 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE. See Antitrust Acts, 3; Evi-
dence, 1; Government Employees; Labor, 3; Natural Gas Act; 
Procedure, 9; Transportation, 2-3. 

AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ACT. See Procedure, 1. 

AIR FORCE. See Government Employees. 

AIRLINES. See Antitrust Acts, 3. 
AMENDING PLEADINGS. See Procedure, 5. 
ANTITRUST ACTS. See also Constitutional Law, II, 2. 

l. Sherman Act-Copyrighted motion picture films-Block book-
ing for television broadcasting .-Section 1 of Sherman Act violated 
when distributors of copyrighted feature motion picture films for 
television exhibition engaged in block booking such films to television 
broadcasting stations, even in absence of any combination or con-
spiracy between distributors and any monopolization or attempt to 
monopolize; injunction; terms of decree. United States v. Loew's 
Incorporated, p. 38. 

2. Sherman Act-Conspiracy between union and self-employed 
grease peddlers-Decree ordering union to expel grease peddlers.-
Where District Court found that only support of union had enabled 
self-employed grease peddlers to destroy free competition in pur-
chase and sale of waste grease, in violation of § 1 of Sherman Act, 
decree ordering union to expel all self-employed grease peddlers from 
membership was sustained, notwithstanding Norris-LaGuardia Act 
and labor exemption provisions of Clayton Act. Meat Drivers v. 
United States, p. 94. 

3. Sherman Act-Airlines-Allocation of routes and agreements 
not to compete.-Antitrust suit charging violations of Sherman Act 
by an airline and a holding company organizing a jointly controlled 
subsidiary airline, with allocation of routes and agreements that the 
two airlines would not compete, presented questions entrusted by 
Congress to Civil Aeronautics Board, and complaint should have 
been dismissed. Pan American World Airways v. United States, 
p. 296. 

4. Clayton Act-Price discrimination-To meet equally low price 
of competitor.-Refiner-supplier of gasoline charged with granting 
price discrimination in violation of § 2 (a) of Clayton Act is not 
entitled under § 2 (b) to defense that it was given "to meet equally 
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ANTITRUST ACTS-Continued. 
low price of competitor" when it was given to only one of several 
independently owned retail stations to enable the favored station to 
meet price reductions of a competing service station. Federal Trade 
Comm'n v. Sun Oil Co., p. 505. 
APPEALS. See Jurisdiction, 1-5; Procedure, 1-2, 4, 8. 
ARMED SERVICES. See Constitutional Law, VII, 2; Govern-

ment Employees. 

ARRESTS. See Evidence, 2. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
BANKRUPTCY. See Sureties. 
BANKS. See Jurisdiction, 2, 7. 
BARRATRY. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
BLOCK BOOKING. See Antitrust Acts, 1. 
BONDS. See Sureties. 
BOYCOTTS. See Transportation, 3. 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT. See Procedure, 9. 
CALIFORNIA. See Constitutional Law, VII, 2. 
CEMENT. See Taxation, 1. 
CERTIORARI. See Government Employees; Jurisdiction, 6. 
CHAMPERTY. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
CHILD CUSTODY. See Constitutional Law, V. 
CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD. See Antitrust Acts, 3. 
OLA YTON ACT. See Antitrust Acts, 2, 4. 
COMMERCE. See Antitrust Acts, 1-4; Labor, 4; Transporta-

tion, 1-3. 
COMMON CARRIERS. See Antitrust Acts, 3; Constitutional 

Law, VII, 1; Jurisdiction, 3; Transportation, 1-3. 
COMPETITION. See Antitrust Acts, 1-4. 
CONDEMNATION SUITS. See Constitutional Law, I; Pro-

cedure, 9. 
CONFESSIONS. See Evidence, 2. 
CONFLICT OF LAWS. See Constitutional Law, IV; VII, 1-2; 

Jurisdiction, 3-4, 6-7; Labor, 1-3; Taxation, 2. 
CONSPIRACY. See Antitrust Acts, 2-3; Criminal Law. 
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CONSTITUTIONAL LAW. See also Evidence, 1-2; Habeas Cor-
pus; Jurisdiction, 1-7; Procedure, 1. 

I. Due Process. 
Condemnation - Notice by publication - Diversion of river 

upstream frorn property.-Newspaper publications and posted 
notices of city's intention to acquire by condemnation right to divert 
portion of river 25 miles upstream from appellant's summer home 
were insufficient under Due Process Clause of Fourteenth Amend-
ment when appellant's name and address could easily have been 
ascertained from deed records and tax rolls. Schroeder v. City of 
New York, p. 208. 
II. Freedom of Association. 

1. State statute regulating legal profession -Applicability to 
N. A. A. C. P.-Activities of National Association for Advancement 
of Colored People, its affiliates and legal staff held to be modes of 
expression and association protected by First and Fourteenth 
Amendments, which a State may not prohibit, under its power to 
regulate legal profession, as improper solicitation of business. 
N. A. A. C. P. v. Button, p. 415. 

2. Labor unions-Antitrust decree requiring union to expel self-
employed grease peddlers.-When District Court found that only 
support of union had enabled self-employed grease peddlers to 
destroy free competition in purchase and sale of waste grease, decree 
ordering union to expel them from membership did not violate their 
freedom of association guaranteed by First Amendment. Meat 
Drivers v. United States, p. 94. 
III. Freedom of Religion. 

Sunday closing laws-Kentucky .-Appeal of retail stores in Ken-
tucky fined for employing persons in business on Sunday in violation 
of state law dismissed for want of substantial federal question. 
Arlan's Dept. Store v. Kentucky, p. 218. 
IV. Freedom of Speech. 

State statute regulating legal profession - Applicability to 
N. A. A. C. ?.-Activities of National Association for Advancement 
of Colored People, its affiliates and legal staff held to be modes of 
expression and association protected by First and Fourteenth 
Amendments, which a State may not prohibit, under its power to 
regulate legal profession, as improper solicitation of business. 
N. A. A. C. P. v. Button, p. 415. 
V. Full Faith and Credit. 

Child custody-Order dismissing habeas corpus proceeding .-An 
order of a Virginia court dismissing a petition for habeas corpus 
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CONSTITUTIONAL LAW-Continued. 
to obtain custody of children, because parents had reached agree-
ment as to custody, was not res j-udicata in Virginia, and Full Faith 
and Credit Clause did not prevent South Carolina court from deter-
mining best interest of children and entering decree accordingly. 
Ford v. Ford, p. 187. 
VI. Self-Incrimination. 

Evidence of tax evasion disclosed by taxpayer in reliance on Treas-
ury's "voluntary disclosure policy"-Good faith.-Admission in crim-
inal case of evidence disclosed by taxpayer in reliance on Treasury's 
"voluntary disclosure policy" did not violate taxpayer's privilege 
against self-incrimination when no bona fide honest disclosure had 
been made and purported disclosure was further effort to perpetrate 
fraud on Government. Shotwell Mfg. Co. v. United States, p. 341. 
VII. Supremacy Clause. 

1. Federal procurements-State regulation of intrastate transpor-
tation.-Federal procurement statutes provide for negotiation of spe-
cial rates for transporting household goods of federal employees at 
government expense, and State could not prohibit common carriers 
from transporting such goods intrastate at rates other than those 
prescribed by state commission. United States v. Georgia Public 
Service Comm'n, p. 285. 

2. Procurements for A.rmed Services-State milk price-fixing regu-
lations.-California price-fixing regulations cannot constitutionally 
be applied to purchases by Armed Services of milk for mess-hall 
use or resale at commissaries, since they conflict with federal statutes 
and regulations governing procurement with appropriated funds of 
goods for Armed Services; but applicability to purchases of milk with 
nonappropriated funds for use at military clubs or resale at post 
exchanges depends on whether Government had "exclusive" jurisdic-
tion over land before regulations took effect. Paul v. United States, 
p. 245. 

COPYRIGHT. See Antitrust Acts, 1. 

COUNTERCLAIMS. See Procedure, 6. 

COURT OF APPEALS. See Procedure, 4. 

CRIMINAL LAW. See also Constitutional Law, IV; VI; Evi-
dence, 1-2; Habeas Corpus; Jurisdiction, 1, 5; Procedure, 2, 7. 

Using mails to defraud-"For the purpose of executing such 
scheme.''-lndictment alleging that, after fraudulently obtaining 
from businessmen advance payments and applications for assistance 
in obtaining loans or selling businesses, defendants mailed acceptances 

I 
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CRIMINAL LAW-Continued. 
of such applications to victims in order to lull them into believing 
that services would be performed, sufficiently alleged use of mails 
"for the purpose of executing such scheme," within meaning of 18 
U. S. C. § 1341; conspiracy count also was sufficient. United States 
v. Sampson, p. 75. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION. See Government Employees. 

CUSTODY. See Constitutional Law, V; Habeas Corpus. 

DEATH. See Procedure, 2. 
DECREES. See Antitrust Acts, 1-2; Constitutional Law, II, 2; V. 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR. See Procedure, 9. 
DEPLETION ALLOWANCES. See Taxation, 1. 
DIRECT APPEALS. See Jurisdiction, 3-5. 
DISTRICT COURTS. See Procedure, 5-9. 
DUE PROCESS. See Constitutional Law, I. 
EMINENT DOMAIN. See Constitutional Law, I; Procedure, 9. 
ETHICS. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
EVIDENCE. See also Constitutional Law, VI. 

1. Self-incrimination-Illegal detention by federal officers-Injunc-
tion against use in state proceedings.--Federal District Court should 
not have enjoined state officer from testifying in state criminal trial 
and administrative proceedings regarding incriminating statements 
obtained by federal officers, in presence of state officer, in violation of 
Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 5 (a). Cleary v. Bolger, p. 392. 

2. Criminal trials-Narcotics-Fruits of illegal arrest without war-
rant.-Arrests without warrants were not based on "probable cause," 
within meaning of Fourth Amendment, nor "reasonable grounds," 
within meaning of Narcotics Control Act of 1956, and evidence seized 
as result of such illegal arrests was not admissible in trial for viola-
tions of Act; need for corroboration of oral confessions. Wong Sun 
v. United States, p. 471. 
EXTENSIONS OF TIME TO APPEAL. See Procedure, 8. 
FEDERAL AVIATION ACT. See Antitrust Acts, 3. 
FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION. See Natural Gas Act. 
FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. See Procedure, 

5-6, 8. 
FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. See Evidence, 

1 ; Procedure, 7. 
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FEDERAL-STATE RELATIONS. See Constitutional Law, I; II, 
1 ; III; IV; VII, 1-2; Evidence, 1 ; Habeas Corpus; Jurisdic-
tion, 1-4, 6-7; Labor, 1-4; Taxation, 2. 

FILLING STATIONS. See Antitrust Acts, 4. 
FIRST AMENDMENT. See Constitutional Law, II; III; IV. 
FOREIGN TRADE. See Antitrust Acts, 3. 
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT. See Constitutional Law, I; II; 

III; IV. 
FOURTH AMENDMENT. See Evidence, 2. 
FRAUD. See Criminal Law. 

FREEDOM OF ASSOCIATION. See Constitutional Law, II. 
FREEDOM OF RELIGION. See Constitutional Law, III. 
FREEDOM OF SPEECH. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
FUEL OIL. See Labor, 4. 
FULL FAITH AND CREDIT. See Constitutional Law, V. 
GAS. See Natural Gas Act. 

GASOLINE DEALERS. See Antitrust Acts, 4. 
GEORGIA. See Constitutional Law, VII, 1; Labor, 2. 
GOOD FAITH. See Constitutional Law, VI. 
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS. See Constitutional Law, VII, 1-2; 

Sureties. 

GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. See also Constitutional Law, 
VII, 1-2; Jurisdiction, 2. 

Discharge-Validity-Failure to make timely request for cross-
examination of witnesses.-Certiorari was granted to consider 
whether, under Vitarelli v. Seaton, 359 U. S. 535, petitioner's dis-
charge from Air Force was vitiated by improper denial of cross-
examination on appeal to Civil Service Commission under § 14 of 
Veterans' Preference Act; but writ ,vas dismissed as improvidently 
granted when it appeared that his request for cross-examination was 
neither timely nor in conformity with regulations. Williams v. 
Zuckert, p. 531. 
GRAND JURIES. See Procedure, 7. 
GREASE PEDDLERS. See Antitrust Acts, 2. 
HABEAS CORPUS. See also Constitutional Law, V. 

State prisoner-"ln custody"-Effect of parole.-A state prisoner 
placed on parole "in custody and control" of parole board was "in 
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HABEAS CORPUS-Continued. 
custody," within meaning of 28 U. S. C. § 2241, and Federal District 
Court had jurisdiction, on his petition for habeas corpus, to hear and 
determine charge that his state sentence was imposed in violation of 
Federal Constitution, notwithstanding fact that he had left territorial 
jurisdiction of District Court. Jones v. Cunningham, p. 236. 
HOLDING COMPANIES. See Antitrust Acts, 3. 

HUSBAND AND WIFE. See Constitutional Law, V. 

IMMUNITY. See Constitutional Law, IV; VI; Labor, 1-2. 
INCOME TAXES. See Constitutional Law, VI; Taxation, 1. 
INDICTMENT. See Criminal Law; Jurisdiction, 5. 
INJUNCTIONS. See Antitrust Acts, 1; Evidence, 1; Jurisdiction, 

6; Labor, 1-2. 
INTERIOR DEPARTMENT. See Procedure, 9. 
INTERSTATE COMMERCE. See Antitrust Acts, 1-4; Labor, 1-4; 

Transportation, 1-3. 
INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION. See Transporta-

tion, 1-3. 
JURIES. See Procedure, 7. 
JURISDICTION. See also Habeas Corpus; Labor, 1-3; Pro-

cedure, 1. 
I. Supreme Court-Appeal from State's highest court-Constitu-

tionality of state statute-Effect of federal court's reservation of 
jurisdiction pending construction by state courts.-Federal District 
Court's reservation of jurisdiction pending interpretation of state 
statute by state courts was purely formal, and it did not impair 
Supreme Court's jurisdiction to review, under 28 U. S. C. § 1257, 
otherwise final decision of State Supreme Court holding that statute 
did not violate Federal Constitution. N. A. A. C. P. v. Button, 
p. 415. 

2. Supreme Court-Appeal-Judgment of state court re venue of 
suit against national bank.-When only issue in State Supreme Court 
was whether R. S. § 5198 entitled national bank to have suit against it 
in state court removed to county in which it was located, its judgment 
adverse to national bank was "final," within meaning of 28 U. S. C. 
§ 1257 (2), and Supreme Court of United States had jurisdiction on 
appeal. Mercantile National Bank v. Langdeau, p. 555. 

3. Supreme Court - Direct appeal from three-judge District 
Court-State regulation burdening exercise of federal powers.-Suit 
in Federal District Court by United States to enjoin state commis-
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JURISDICTION-Continued. 
sion from prohibiting common carriers from contracting with Federal 
Government for mass transportation within State of household goods 
of civilian employees of Federal Government at rates other than those 
prescribed by state commission was "required" to be heard by three-
judge court, and Supreme Court had jurisdiction of direct appeal 
under 28 U. S. C. § 1253. United States v. Georgia Pub. Serv. 
Comm'n, p. 285. 

4. Supreme Court-Direct appeal from three-judge District 
Court-State regulation burdening exercise of federal powers.-Suit 
to enjoin state milk regulation claimed to burden exercise by United 
States of powers to maintain Armed Services and to regulate federal 
territory was one "required" to be heard by three-judge court, and 
Supreme Court had jurisdiction of direct appeal under 28 U. S. C. 
§ 1253. Paul v. United States, p. 245. 

5. Supreme Court-Direct appeal from District Court-Dismissal 
of indictment.-When District Court's dismissal of indictment for 
using mails to defraud was based on its construction of 18 U. S. C. 
§ 1341, case was properly appealed direct to Supreme Court under 
18 U. S. C. § 3731. United States v. Sampson, p. 75. 

6. Supreme Court-Certiorari-Judgment of state court allowing 
only temporary injunction.-When decision of State Supreme Court 
allowed issuance of only temporary injunction against peaceful picket-
ing by labor union, in case involving at least arguable violation of 
National Labor Relations Act, its judgment was "final," within 
meaning of 28 U. S. C. § 1257, and Supreme Court had jurisdiction 
on certiorari. Construction Laborers v. Curry, p. 542. 

7. State courts-Suits against national banks-Venue.-Under 
R. S. § 5198, a suit in a state court against a national bank may not 
be maintained in a county or city other than that in which it is 
located, notwithstanding a state venue statute providing otherwise. 
Mercantile National Bank v. Langdeau, p. 555. 

KENTUCKY. See Constitutional Law, III. 

LABOR. See also Antitrust Acts, 2; Constitutional Law, II, 2; 
Jurisdiction, 6; Transportation, 3. 

1. National Labor Relations Act-Picketing-Jurisdiction of state 
court to enjoin.-Peaceful picketing of premises of wholly owned sub-
sidiary of employer involved in labor dispute was arguably protected 
by § 7 of National Labor Relations Act, and state court was without 
jurisdiction to enjoin such picketing or to punish persons for violating 
temporary injunction against such picketing. Ex parte George, p. 72. 
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LABOR-Continued. 
2. National Labor Relations Act-Peaceful picketing-Jurisdiction 

of state court to enjoin.-When peaceful picketing was alleged to be 
for purpose of forcing employer to hire only union labor, and there 
was at least an arguable violation of § 8 (b) of the National Labor 
Relations Act, case was within exclusive jurisdiction of Board, and 
state court had no jurisdiction to adjudicate controversy. Construc-
tion Laborers v. Curry, p. 542. 

3. National Labor Relations Act-Suits in state courts for viola-
tion of labor contracts-Right of individual employees to maintain.-
Action for damages for breach of a collective bargaining contract 
between employer and labor organization may be maintained in state 
court by individual employee who is member of such labor organiza-
tion-even when conduct involved is also unfair labor practice within 
jurisdiction of National Labor Relations Board. Smith v. Evening 
News Assn., p. 195. 

4. National Labor Relations Act-" Affecting commerce"-Local 
distributor of fuel oil imported from outside State.-Unfair labor 
practices of local distributor of fuel oil purchased from a supplier 
who had imported them from outside State "affected" commerce, 
within meaning of Act. Labor Board v. Reliance Fuel Oil Corp., 
p. 224. 
LABOR-MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE 

ACT OF 1959. See Transportation, 3. 
LEGAL ETHICS. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
LIENS. See Taxation, 2. 
LIMESTONE. See Taxation, 1. 
MAILS. See Criminal Law. 
MAINTENANCE. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
MALPRACTICE. See Constitutional Law, IV. 
MANDAMUS. See Procedure, 3. 
MERGERS. See Transportation, 2. 
MICHIGAN. See Labor, 3. 
MILK. See Constitutional Law, VII, 2. 
MILLER ACT. See Procedure, 6; Sureties. 
MINING. See Procedure, 9; Taxation, 1. 
MONOPOLY. See Antitrust Acts, 1-3. 
MORTGAGES. See Taxation, 2. 
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MOTION PICTURES. See Antitrust Acts, 1. 

MOTOR CARRIERS. See Transportation, 1-3. 

NARCOTICS CONTROL ACT. See Evidence, 2. 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR ADVANCEMENT OF COL-
ORED PEOPLE. See Constitutional Law, IV. 

NATIONAL BANKS. See Jurisdiction, 2, 7. 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS ACT. See Labor, 1-4. 

NATURAL GAS ACT. 
Increased rate schedule-Interim order for rate reduction and 

refund-Deferral of some issues.-When natural gas pipeline com-
pany filed increased rate schedules for six different zones, all such rates 
being predicated, in part, on claim to 7% rate of return on invest-
ment, Federal Power Commission acted properly in determining that 

1 
rate of return was excessive, ordering interim rate reduction and 
immediate refund of excess, and deferring determination of other 
issues, including allocation of over-all costs among different zones. 
Federal Power Comm'n v. Tennessee Gas Transmission Co., p. 145. 
NEGROES. See Constitutional Law, IV. 

NEW YORK. See Constitutional Law, I; Evidence, 1; Taxation, 2. 

NORRIS-LaGUARDIA ACT. See Antitrust Acts, 2. 

NOTICE. See Constitutional Law, I. 
NOTICE OF APPEAL. See Procedure, 4, 8. 

PARO LE. See Habeas Corpus. 
PICKETING. See Labor, 1-2. 
PIPELINES. See Natural Gas Act. 
PLEADINGS. See Procedure, 5, 6. 
POSTAL SERVICE. See Criminal Law. 
PRICE DISCRIMINATION. See Antitrust Acts, 4. 
PRICE FIXING. See Constitutional Law, VII, 2. 
PRIORITIES. See Taxation, 2. 
PROBABLE CAUSE. See Evidence, 2. 

PROCEDURE. See also Antitrust Acts, 3; Constitutional Law, 
I; V; Evidence, 1-2; Government Employees; Jurisdiction; 
Natural Gas Act; Transportation, 1-3. 

1. Supreme Court-Direct appeal from District Court-Decision 
per curiam reversing judgment below-Scope and effect.-This 
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PROCEDURE-Continued. 
Court's decision per curiam- reversing the judgment below on the 
Government's earlier direct appeal in this case necessarily established 
that ( 1) this Court had jurisdiction of that appeal, (2) the relevant 
provisions of the Agricultural Adjustment Act of 1938 embraced the 
conduct of appellee complained of, (3) the Act was constitutional 
as applied in the premises, and (4) the Government was entitled to 
the relief sought, subject only to the District Court's resolution of 
appellee's procedural defense to the effect that the Government had 
failed to comply with conditions requisite to the effective establish-
ment of a wheat acreage allotment for appellee. United States v. 
Haley, p. 18. 

2. Supreme Court-Appeal from state conviction-Death of appel-
lant.-In case in which appellant had been convicted in an Ohio 
court of a state crime, had been sentenced to imprisonment and to 
pay costs of prosecution, and had died while his appeal was pending 
in this Court, a motion to substitute the administratrix of his estate 
was granted and the appeal was dismissed for want of a substantial 
federal question. Wetzel v. Ohio, p. 62. 

3. Supreme Court-Mandamus-Judgment of District Court based 
on misunderstanding of Supreme Court's decision per curiam.-When 
a judgment of a District Court denying the Government's motion 
for judgment was based on misconception of Supreme Court's deci-
sion per curiam reversing decision below on Government's earlier 
direct appeal, the Government's petition for writ of mandamus was 
granted; but formal writ would not be issued if District Court 
promptly took steps to set aside its judgment, to resolve appellee's 
procedural defense and to enter judgment accordingly. United States 
v. Haley, p. 18. 

4. Courts of Appeals-Notice of appeal:-Scope.-When District 
Court dismissed complaint for failure to state claim on which relief 
might be granted, plaintiff moved to vacate judgment and amend 
complaint so as to state alternative theory of recovery, filed notice of 
appeal from judgment of dismissal before motion was ruled upon, 
and later filed second notice of appeal from denial of motion, Court 
of Appeals erred in narrowly reading second notice of appeal as apply-
ing only to denial of motion. Foman v. Davis, p. 178. 

5. District Courts-Denial of motion to vacate judgment dismiss-
ing complaint and to amend complaint-Abuse of discretion.-ln 
view of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 15 (a), District Court 
abused discretion when it denied motion to vacate judgment dismiss-
ing complaint and to amend complaint so as to state alternative 
theory of recovery. Foman v. Davis, p. 178. 
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PROCEDURE-Continued. 
6. District Courts-Pleading counterclaims-Two different suits 

under Miller Act.-In circumstances of case in which two different 
suits under Miller Act were brought in two different District Courts by 
same subcontractor against same general contractor and its surety, 
based on separate projects in the two districts, Federal Rule of Civil 
Procedure 13 (a) did not compel a counterclaim, based on a pay-
ment which had not been allocated as between the projects, to be 
made in whichever of the two suits the first responsive pleading was 
filed. Southern Construction Co. v. Pickard, p. 57. 

7. District Courts-Criminal trials-Motions attacking grand and 
petit jury arrays-Timeliness.-Motions attacking grand and petit 
jury arrays, made more than four years after trial and conviction, 
were untimely under Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 12 (b) (2), 
and relief from effect of that Rule was not warranted when both lower 
courts found that defendants were not prejudiced in any way by 
alleged illegalities in selection of juries. Shotwell Mfg. Co. v. United 
States, p. 341. 

8. District Courts-Notice of appeal-Extension of time.-When 
appellant relied on District Court's extension of time within which to 
appeal and would suffer hardship if it were set aside, Court of 
Appeals should have let it stand, even if there was no showing of 
"excusable neglect based on a failure ... to learn of the entry of the 
judgment," within meaning of Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 73 (a). 
Harris Truck Lines v. Cherry Meat Packers, p. 215. 

9. District Courts-Suit to condemn mining claims on public 
lands-Ref ere nee for administrative determination of validity of 
claims.-Institution of condemnation suit in Federal District Court 
was appropriate way of obtaining immediate possession of outstand-
ing mining claims on public lands needed for construction of dam; 
but District Court acted properly in granting writ of possession and 
then holding its hand until issue of validity of mining claims had been 
determined administratively by Bureau of Land Management. Best 
v. Humboldt Mining Co., p. 334. 

PROCUREMENTS FOR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. See Con-
stitutional Law, VII, 1-2. 

PUBLIC LANDS. See Procedure, 9. 

RACIAL DISCRIMINATION. See Constitutional Law, IV. 

REASONABLE GROUNDS. See Evidence, 2. 

RELIGIOUS FREEDOM. See Constitutional Law, III. 

I 
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REMEDIES. See Transportation, 1-3. 
RES JUDICATA. See Constitutional Law, V. 
RESTRAINT OF TRADE. See Antitrust Acts, 1-4. 

RIVERS. See Constitutional Law, I. 

ROBINSON-PATMAN ACT. See Antitrust Acts, 4. 
RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. See Procedure, 5-6, 8. 
RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. See Evidence, 1; Pro-

cedure, 7. 
SEARCH AND SEIZURE. See Evidence, 2. 
SECONDARY BOYCOTTS. See Transportation, 3. 

SELF-INCRIMINATION. See Constitutional Law, VI; Evi-
dence, 1. 

SHERMAN ACT. See Antitrust Acts, 1-3. 
SOLICITATION OF LEGAL BUSINESS. See Constitutional 

Law, IV. 
SOUTH CAROLINA. See Constitutional Law, V. 
SUBROGATION. See Sureties. 

SUBSTITUTION OF PARTIES. See Procedure, 2. 
SUNDAY CLOSING LAWS. See Constitutional Law, III. 
SUPREMACY CLAUSE. See Constitutional Law, VII. 
SUPREME COURT. See also Jurisdiction, 1-6; Procedure, 1-3. 

1. Allotment of Justices among circuits, p. v. 
2. Appointment of MR. JusTICE GOLDBERG, p. xv. 
3. Assignment of JusTICES REED and BURTON (retired) to United 

States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit, p. 802. 
4. Assignment of MR. JusTICE REED (retired) to United States 

Court of Claims, p. 883. 
5. Retirement of MR. JUSTICE FRANKFURTER, p. VII. 

SURETIES. See also Procedure, 6. 
Payment bond on government contract-Subrogation-Bank-

ruptcy .-When, by reason of contractor's default, a surety on a 
payment bond of contractor under Miller Act has been compelled to 
pay for labor and materials, the surety is entitled by subrogation to 
reimbursement from fund otherwise due contractor but withheld by 
Government-even though contractor is bankrupt and Government 
has turned such funds over to contractor's trustee in bankruptcy. 
Pearlman v. Reliance Ins. Co., p. 132. 
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TAXATION. See also Constitutional Law, VI. 
1. Income taxes-Depletion allowance-Gross income from min-

ing.-Taxpayer who mines limestone, crushes it, hauls the crushed 
product two miles to plant, and there, through the addition of other 
materials and further processing, manufactures the limestone into 
cement, which it sells, must base depletion allowance upon the value 
of the product of the "mining" when it reaches the crushed limestone 
stage, not upon the value of the finished cement. Riddell v. Monolith 
Portland Cement Co., p. 537. 

2. Federal tax liens-Subsequent state liens for real estate taxes 
and local assessments-Priority.-In distributing proceeds of fore-
closure sale of real estate, federal tax liens take priority over subse-
quently attached state liens for real estate taxes and local assessments, 
notwithstanding state statute providing that payments to discharge 
such state tax liens shall be deemed "expenses" of such a foreclosure 
sale. United States v. Buffalo Savings Bank, p. 228. 
TELEVISION. See Antitrust Acts, 1. 
TEXAS. See Labor, 1. 
TIMELINESS. See Procedure, 7, 8. 
TRANSPORTATION. See also Antitrust Acts, 3; Constitutional 

Law, VII, 1; Jurisdiction, 3. 
1. Motor carriers-Shipment at higher interstate rate instead of 

lower intrastate rate-Common law action to recover difference.--
Where Interstate Commerce Commission found practice unreason-
able, complaint in common law action against motor carrier to recover 
difference between charges at higher interstate rate and lower intra-
state rate on shipments from Buffalo, N. Y., to New York City 
stated cause of action, which was saved by § 216 (j) of Motor Carrier 
Act. Hewitt-Robins Inc. v. Eastern Freight-Ways, p. 84. 

2. Motor carriers-Application for approval of merger-Denial 
because of violation of § 5 (4) .-Interstate Commerce Commission's 
denial of approval of merger of two incorporated motor carriers, 
because their control or management in common interest had already 
been accomplished in violation of § 5 ( 4) by informal de facto rela-
tionships, was sustained; but its order that an individual applicant 
divest himself of stock in one of the corporations was reversed, because 
parties had not been heard on that issue. Gilbertville Trucking Co. 
v. United States, p. 115. 

3. Motor carriers-Disruption of service by union-induced boycott 
by connecting carriers-Choice of rernedies.-Grant of operating 
authority to new interstate carrier organized by short-line carriers 
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because of union-induced boycott by existing trunk-line carriers, 
without findings as to effectiveness of other possible remedies, was 
improvident exercise of discretion by Interstate Commerce Commis-
sion; and District Court should have vacated order and remanded 
case to Commission for further consideration in light of enactment 
of Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959. 
Burlington Truck Lines v. United States, p. 156. 
UNIONS. See Antitrust Acts, 2; Constitutional Law, II, 2; 

Labor, 1-4; Transportation, 3. 
VENUE. See Jurisdiction, 2, 7. 
VETERANS. See Government Employees. 
VIRGINIA. See Constitutional Law, IV; V; Habeas Corpus; 

Jurisdiction, 1. 
VOLUNTARY DISCLOSURE. See Constitutional Law, VI. 
WATERS. See Constitutional Law, I. 

WORDS. 
l. "Affecting commerce."-National Labor Relations Act. Labor 

Board v. Reliance Fuel Corp., p. 224. 
2. "Competitor."-Clayton Act, § 2 (b). Federal Trade Comm'n 

v. Sun Oil Co., p. 505. 
3. "Custody."-28 U. S. C. § 2241. Jones v. Cunningham, p. 236. 
4. "Exclusive jurisdiction."-Constitution, Art. I, § 8, cl. 17. Paul 

v. United States, p. 245. 
5. "Final judgment."-28 U. S. C. § 1257. N. A. A. C. P. v. 

Button, p. 415; Construction Laborers v. Curry, p. 542; Mercantile 
Nat. Bank v. Langdeau, p. 555. 

6. ''For the purpose of executing" a fraudulent scheme.-18 U.S. C. 
§ 1341. United States v. Sampson, p. 75. 

7. "Gross income from mining."-Internal Revenue Code of 1939. 
Riddell v. Monolith Portland Cement Co., p. 537. 

8. "Mining."-Internal Revenue Code of 1939. Riddell v. Mon-
olith Portland Cement Co., p. 537. 

9. "Prices ... set by law or regulation."-10 U. S. C. § 2306 (f). 
Paul v. United States, p. 245. 

10. "Probable cause."-Fourth Amendment. "\Vong Sun v. United 
States, p. 471. 

11. "Rates or prices ... not fixed by law or regulation."-10 
U. S. C. § 2304 (g). Paul v. United States, p. 245. 
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WORDS-Continued. 
12. "Reasonable grounds."-Narcotics Control Act of 1956. Wong 

Sun v. United States, p. 471. 
13. "Required" to be heard by three-judge court.-28 U. S. C. 

§ 1253. Paul v. United States, p. 245; United States v. Georgia 
Public Service Comm'n, p. 285. 

14. "Unfair methods of competition."-Federal Aviation Act,§ 411. 
Pan American World Airways v. United States, p. 296. 

15. "Unfair practices."-Federal Aviation Act, § 411. Pan Amer-
ican World Airways v. United States, p. 296. 
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